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Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Neugebauer

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning\/\] P(\GJ__,

Date: January 31, 2019

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -January, 2019

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for January, 20189.

ce: K. Ledford, Asst. Finance Director {w/ attachments)
M. Kapeluck, Clerk of Council
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for January, 2019

Planning
RECEIPT DATE ProjecT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
69665 1/7/19 19-05 Craven Construction Site Plan Review-Kempthorn $400.00
69666 | 1/7/19 19-06 CAM, Inc. Chipotle-Site Plan $400.00
69667 1/7/19 19-07 CAM, Inc. Heritage Crossings of Green Replat $320.00
69668 | 1/10/19 Dell Lumber Land Disturbance Permit-GUMC $194.00
69669 | 1/22/19 Stuart Breitenstine Zoning Map $5.00
69670 | 1/22/19 19-10 Freeman Bldg Systems Mt. Pleasant Vacation Plat $300.00
69671 | 1/28/19 Resident Zoning Map $5.00
Total: $1,624.00
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Nichole M. Baldinger, Admin istrative Secretary
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Wayne L. Wi%the, Director of Planning




